Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

From: Metz, Renee <renee.metz@abc.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; SVC_ABC.rules <rules@abc.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

Good morning, Travis.

Thank you for this update. On behalf of the ABC Commission, I confirm a final readoption date for 14B NCAC 15C of
March 1, 2027.

Kind regards,
Renee C. Mety

Assistant General Counsel
NC Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission

Phone: (919) 948-7919
Email: renee.metz@abc.nc.gov

Mail: 4307 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-4307
Location: 400 East Tryon Road, Raleigh, NC 27610

Disclaimer: I represent the NC ABC Commission and any information provided in this email is not legal advice and should not be
relied upon as legal advice. I can only provide you with information about alcoholic beverage control laws. You should consult your
own attorney for advice.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties pursuant to
Chapter 132 of the NC General Statutes.
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Metz, Renee <renee.metz@abc.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; SVC_ABC.rules <rules@abc.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

Good morning,

The Periodic Review/Readoption process is taking place over a 10-year period and involves all the state agencies
subject to rulemaking. My colleague and | are attempting to spread the rules out as much as possible while doing
our best to accommodate the needs and priorities of each agency.

We already have 157 rules that are set for readoption by February 1, 2027. Thus, I’m proposing that your agency’s
readoption deadline be set for March 1, 2027.

Please reply as soon as possible to confirm the readoption deadline of March 1, 2027 for your agency.
Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 9:45 AM

To: Metz, Renee <renee.metz@abc.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; SVC_ABC.rules <rules@abc.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

Received. Please ignore my email sent a few minutes ago.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov




Burgos, Alexander N

From: Metz, Renee

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; SVC_ABC.rules

Subject: Readoption Schedule 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission
Attachments: 14B NCAC 15C - Readoption Schedule - RRC Travis Wiggs.pdf

Good afternoon.

Please find attached the proposed readoption schedule approved by the ABC Commission at its December 11, 2024,
meeting.

If you need this in some other format, please let me know.

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

ABC
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



HANK BAUER
Chairman

MIKE DESILVA
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

Date: December 30, 2024

To: Travis Wiggs
Rules Review Commission

From: Renee C.Metz , UlAn_
Assistant General Counsel, ABC Commission

-

O COMMISSI ON
NS NORTH CAROLINA

COMMISSION MEMBERS:

LA'TANTA (L.T.) MCCRIMMON
RALEIGH

DAVID SHERLIN
RALEIGH

Re: Planned timeline for readoption of 14B NCAC 15C based on completion by February 2027, as

approved by the ABC Commission at its December 11, 2024, meeting

26 NCAC 05 .0212(a)(1) — Planned timeline for steps in G.S. 150B-21.2

14B NCAC 15C — Sections .0100, .0200, and .0300

Publish Notice of Text (Fiscal Note) — March 11, 2025
Public Hearing — April 16, 2025 or later

Public Comments — ends June 2, 2025

RRC agenda deadline — June 20, 2025

RRC meeting — July 30, 2025

Earliest effective date — August 1, 2025

14B NCAC 15C - Sections .0400, .0500, and .0600

Publish Notice of Text (Fiscal Note) — June 10, 2025
Public Hearing — July 16, 2025 or later

Public Comments — ends September 2, 2025

RRC agenda deadline — September 20, 2025

RRC meeting — October 30, 2025

Earliest effective date — November 1, 2025

14B NCAC 15C - Section .0700

Publish Notice of Text (Fiscal Note) — September 10, 2025
Public Hearing — October 16, 2025 or later

Public Comments — ends December 1, 2025

RRC agenda deadline — December 20, 2025

RRC meeting — January 2026

Earliest effective date — February 1, 2026

4307 Mail Service Center (919) 948-7919
Raleigh, NC 27699-4307

400 East Tryon Road
Raleigh, NC 27610
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14B NCAC 15C - Sections .0800, .0900, .1000, .1100, and .1200

Publish Notice of Text (Fiscal Note) — November 20, 2025
Public Hearing — December 30, 2025 or later

Public Comments — ends February 13, 2026

RRC agenda deadline — February 20, 2026

RRC meeting — March _ , 2026

Earliest effective date — April 1, 2026

14B NCAC 15C - Section .1300

Publish Notice of Text (Fiscal Note) — March __ , 2026
Public Hearing — April | 2026 or later

Public Comments — ends June  , 2026

RRC agenda deadline — July 20, 2026

RRC meeting — August 2026

Earliest effective date — September 1, 2026

26 NCAC 05 .0212(a)(2) - Rulemaking priorities relevant to timeline for adoption

Verifying compliance with legislation

Session Law 2019-182
* Section 6.(a) — ABC Board tastings (may have been overridden by later legislation) [G.S. 18B-1114.7]
* Section 25.(b) — delivery fees [G.S. 18B-701]

Session Law 2021-117
* Section 12 — distilleries [G.S. 18B-800]

Session Law 2021-150

* Section 1 — online ABC Store orders [G.S. 18B-800]

* Section 23 — trade or exchange of spirituous liquor [G.S. 18B-103]

* Section 24 — no discrimination in distribution of spirituous liquor [G.S. 18B-204]
Session Law 2022-51

* Section 14 — empty container displays [G.S. 18B-1006.1]

Session Law 2024-41
* Section 8§ — ABC Board price reduction notification [G.S. 18B-211]
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* Section 28 — Seller/Server training — amend 14B NCAC 15B .0113(e)
« Section 30 — replace “motor vehicle carrier” with “contract carrier” [G.S. 18B-701]

Priority of ABC Chairman

“Advertising Rules”

14B NCAC 15B .1001
14B NCAC 15B .1002
14B NCAC 15B .1003
14B NCAC 15B .1004
14B NCAC 15B .1005
14B NCAC 15B .1006
14B NCAC 15B .1007
14B NCAC 15B .1008
14B NCAC 15B. 1009
14B NCAC 15B .1010
14B NCAC 15B .1011
14B NCAC 15B .1012
14B NCAC 15B .1013

14B NCAC 15A .1403
14B NCAC 15A .1709 — new — response to Session Law 2021-150, Sec. 1

14B NCAC 15C .0711



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Metz, Renee

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 12:36 PM
To: Wiggs, Travis C

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: 14B NCAC 15C - ABC Commission

Good afternoon.

The ABC Commission has approved a readoption schedule that should allow us to meet the proposed February 1, 2027,
deadline. Is there a cover sheet or form that should be included? I’ve been unable to find a relevant form on your
website.

Thank you, and Happy Holidays.

Kind regards,

Renee C. Metz

Assistant General Counsel
NC Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission

Phone: (919) 948-7919

Email: renee.metz(@abc.nc.gov

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
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= = S =2}
HORTH CARDLINA

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Metz, Renee <renee.metz@abc.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: FW: Periodic Review 14B NCAC 15C

Good afternoon,



The attached periodic review reports became effective October 29, 2024. The next step is to set a deadline for the
readoption of these rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after
consultation with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26
NCAC 05 .0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.

The deadline for your agency to provide this information is January 6, 2025. As a starting point, | would recommend
a February 1, 2027, readoption deadline, but | am open to considering a different recommendation based on the
needs of your agency.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thankyou.

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



